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Form Approved Electronic Tracking Number
& MAJOR REPAIR AND ALTERATION (‘)%%3&72'20-002“
epﬂﬂmen_l . .
o Teansortation (Airframe, Powerplant, Propeller, or Appliance) For FAA Use Only
Administralion

INSTRUCTIONS: Print or type all entries. See Title 14 CFR §43.9, Part 43 Appendix B, and AC 43.9-1 (or subscquent revision thereof) for

instructions and disposition of this form. This report is required by law (49 U.S.C. §44701). Failure to report can result in a civil penalty for each such
violation. (49 U.S.C. §46301(a))

Nationality and Registration Mark Serial No.
N380SE 6088
1. Aircraft
Make Maodel Series
GULFSTREAM GVI (G650)
Name (A4s shown on regisiration certificate) Address (As shown on registration certificate)
Address P.O Box 305304
2. Owner INTER-AMERICAS TRANSPORT INC. City  St. Thomas State  Virgin Islands
Zip  00803-5304 Country USA
3. For FAA Use Only
4. Type S. Unit Mdentification
Repair Alteration Unit Make Model Serial No.
| &2 AIRFRAME (As described in ltem | above)
O O |POWERPLANT

O 7] | PROPELLER

Type
[l [J |APPLIANCE
Manufacturer
6. Conformity Statement
A. Agency’s Name and Address B. Kind of Agency
Name Gullistream Semvices Corporation U.S..Cenlﬁefi Mechanic . LManufacturer
Address One Product Support Road Foreign Certified Mechanic C. Certificate No.
City Savannah State _ GA X | Certificated Repair Station
Zip 31408 Country USA Certificated Maintenance Organization FAA CRS GR4RZ16M
D. 1 certify that the repair and/or altcration made to the unit(s) identificd in item S above and described on the reverse or attachments hereto have been made in
accordance with the requirements of Part 43 of the U.S. Federal Aviation Regulations and that the information furnished herein is true and correct to the
best of my knowledge.
Extended range fuel Signature/Date of Authorized Individ
per 14 CFR Part 43 O
App. B A — AN 717/  Matthew J. Wilkinson  10/14/2024

I 4 PP

7. Approval for Return to Service
Pursuant to the authority given persons specified below. the unit identified in item 5 was inspected in thc manncr prescribed by the
Administrator of the Federal Aviation Administration and is APPROVED (] REJECTED

FAA Flt. Standards . o Persons Approved by Canadian
By Inspector Manufacturer Maintenance Organization Department of Transport
Other (Specify)
FAA Designee X | Repair Station Inspection Authorizations
Certificate or Signature/Date of Authorized Individual

Designation No.

FAA CRS GR4R216M GA
/(K /\/\_ -4 Matthew J. Wilkinson 10/14/2024

FAA Form 337 (0.08) 4 o







NOTICE

Weight and bafance or operating limitation changes shall be entered in the appropriate aircraft record, An afteration must be
compatible with all previous alterations to assure continued conformity with the applicable airworthiness requirements.

8. Description of Work Accomplished
(if more space 1s required, attach additional sheets. Identify with aircraft nationaity and registration mark and date work completed.)

N380SE 10/14/2024

Nationality and Registration Mark Date

Reference: Gulfstream Services Corporation Work Order No. SC794686

1. Complied with installation of Emergency Vision Assurance System (EVAS) in accordance with
Vision Safe STC No. STO0892LA under Master Drawing List No. 190, Rev. E.
e Reference Vision Safe Corporation Document No. 8017, Rev. 17, dated 05/05/2022 for |
Maintenance Requirements — Instructions for Continued Airworthiness.
e Airplane Flight Manual Supplement No. 8999-190, Rev. 1. dated 02/27/2018 applies and has
been inserted into the Flight Manual.

IrJ

The operator has been provided an updated Equipment List Supplement.

I

The weight and balance change to the aircraft is negligible.

----------------------------------- 37 IO S

] Additional Sheets Are Attached

FAA Form 337 (1008







Form Approved Electronic Tracking Number
MAJOR REPAIR AND ALTERATION OMB No. 2120-0020
US Department

. . 11/30/2007
p : (Airframe, Powerplant, Propeller, or Appliance)
lroeder:.':sxov?.a::: ’ ? ’ For FAA Use Only

Administration

INSTRUCTIONS: Print or type all entries. See Title 14 CFR §43.9, Part 43 Appendix B, and AC 43.9-1 (or subsequent revision thereof) for
instructions and disposition of this form. This report is required by law (49 U.S.C. §44701). Failure to report can result in a civil penalty for cach such
violation. (49 U.S.C. §46301(a))

Nationality and Registration Mark Serial No.
N380SE 6088
1. Aircraft
Make Model Series
GULFSTREAM GVI(G650)
Name (4s shown on registration certificare) Address (As shown on registration certificate)
Address PO BOX 605304
2. Owner INTER-AMERICAS TRANSPORT INC City ST Thomas State Virgin Islands
' Zip 00803-5304 Country USA
3. For FAA Use Only
4. Type 5. Unit Identification
Repair Alteration Unit Make Model Senal No.
d 4] AIRFRAME (As described in Item I above)
O [0 |POWERPLANT
| [0 |prOPELLER
Type
O [ |AppPLIANCE
Manufacturer
6. Conformity Statement
§ A. Agency’s Name and Address B. Kind of Agency
Name Gulf Serviges Corporation U.S. Certificd Mechanic _ | Manufacturer
Address One Product Support Road Foreign Certified Mechanic C. Certificate No.
City Savannah State _ GA X | Centificated Repair Station
Zip 31408 Country USA Certificatcd Maintenance Organization FAA CRS GR4R216M

D. [certify that the repair and/or alteration made to the unit(s) identified in itern 5 above and described on the reverse or attachments hereto have been made in
accordance with the requirements of Part 43 of the U.S. Federal Aviation Regulations and that the information furnished herein is true and correct to the
best of my knowledge.

Extended range fuel Signature/Date of Authorized Individual
per 14 CFR Part 43 O M GA
App. B David Corkern  12/01/2022

7. Aﬁﬁ)val for Return totSeﬁace'

Pursuant to the authority given persons specified below, the unit identified in item 5 was inspected in the manner prescribed by the
Administrator of the Federal Aviation Administration and is B APPROVED {] REJECTED

FAA Flt. Standards ) o Persons Approved by Canadian

By fnspector Manufacturer Maintenance Organization Department of Transport
Other (Specify)

FAA Designee X ] Repair Station, Inspection Authorizations
Certificate or Signature/Date of Authorized Individual
Designation No.

FAA CRS GR4R216M GA
/ 76 David Corkern __ 12/01/2022

FAA Form 337 (10-06)







NOTICE

Weight and balance or operating limitation changes shall be entered in the appropniate aircraft record. An alteration must be
compatible with all previous alterations to assure continued conformity with the applicable airworthiness requirements.

8. Desgcription of Work Accomplished
(If more space is required, attach additional sheets. Identify with aircraft nationality and registration mark and date work completed.)

N380SE 12/01/2022

Nationality and Registration Mark Date

Reference: Gulfstream Services Corporation Work Order No. SC721169

1. Complied with installation of Satcom Direct Router (SDR) In accordance with STC No. ST04027AT-
D under Gulfstream Index List No. GDL100000019, Rev. E using Configuration List No.
GDL3000003442, Rev. J with deviations in accordance with Gulfstream Configuration List No.
GDL400002868, Rev. NC.

e Reference Gulfstream Document No. CE61 429A002 Rev. D for Maintenance Requirements —
Instructions for Continued Airworthiness.

e Airplane Flight Manual Supplements No. CE61 429M001, Rev. C applies and has been inserted
into the Airplane Flight Manual.

o Reference Gulfstream Document No. GC61 4693007, Rev. B for Electrical Load Statement and
Analysis.

e Reference Flammability Report No. GCD000002143, Rev. NC Fire Containment Test for Baggage
Entertainment Cabinet.

e Reference Gulfstream Document No. GCD000017151, Rev. B for the Ground Test Plan.

2. The operator has been provided an updated Equipment List Supplement.
3. Weight and Balance data has been revised and inserted into the Weight and Balance Manual.
End

[ Additional Sheets Are Attached

FAA Form 337 (10-08)







” ' Form Approved Electronic Tracking Number
o/

MAJOR REPAIR AND ALTERATION OMB No. 2120-0020
11/30/2007

US Department
of Transportation
Federal Aviation
Administration

(Airframe, Powerplant, Propeller, or Appliance) For FAA Use Only

INSTRUCTIONS: Print or type all entries. See Title 14 CFR §43.9, Part 43 Appendix B, and AC 43.9-1 (or subsequent revision ‘thereof) for
instructions and disposition of this form. This report is required by law (49 U.S.C. §44701). Failure to report can resuit in a civil penalty for each such
violation. (49 U.S.C. §46301(a))

Nationality and Registration Mark : Serial No.
N380SE 6088
1. Aircraft
Make Model Series
GULFSTREAM GVI (G650)
Name (4s shown on registration certificate) Address (As shown on registration certificate)
Address P.O. Box 305304
2. Owner Inter-Americas Transport Inc. . City St. Thomas State Virgin Island
v Zip 00803-5304 Country USA
3. For FAA Use Only
4. Type 5. Unit Identification
Repair Alteration Unit Make Model Serial No.
O Y AIRFRAME . (s described in Item | above)
] [l |POWERPLANT
O [0 |PROPELLER
Type
1 ] |APPLIANCE
Manufacturer
6. Conformity Statement
A. Agency’s Name and Address . B. Kind of Agency
Name Gulfstream Aerospace Corporation U.S..Certxﬁefi Mechanic - Manufacturer
Address One Product Support Road Foreign Certified Mechanic C. Certificate No.
City Savannah State GA X | Certificated Repair Station AA CRS GRARZ oM
Zip 31408 Country USA Certificated Maintenance Organization

D. I certify that the repair and/or alteration made to the unit(s) identified in item 5 above and described on the reverse or attachments hereto have been made in
accordance with the requirements of Part 43 of the U.S. Federal Aviation Regulations and that the information furnished herein is true and correct to the
best of my knowledge.

Extended range fuel Signature/Date of Authorized Indivj - , ——
per 14 CFR Part 43 ] A o -l ’ :
App. B 503 Cory R. Stauffer “109/28/2017]

7. Approval for Return to Service
Pursuant to the authority given persons specified below, the unit identified in item 5 was inspected in the manner prescribed by the
Administrator of the Federal Aviation Administration and is APPROVED  [[] REJECTED

FAA Flt. Standards , . L Persons Approved by Canadian

By Inspector Manufacturer Maintenance Organization Department of Transport
Other (Specify)

FAA Designee X | Repair Station Inspection Authorizations
Certificate or Signature/Date of Authorized Individual
Designation No. /

FAA CRS GR4R216M . ‘ 47/ /: ‘ <- ,
' Cory R. Stauffer 09/28/2017

FAA Form 337 (10-06)

EQF 100 - (CG) 04/16



NOTICE

Weight and balance or operating limitation changes shall be entered in the appropfiate aircraft record. An alteration must be
compatible with all previous alterations to assure continued conformity with the applicabie airworthiness requirements. ’

8. Description of Work Accomplished :
(va more space is required, attach additional sheets. Identify with aircraft nationality and registration mark and date work completed.)

N380SE 09/28/2017

. Nationality and Registration Mark | Date

‘Reference: Gulfstream Aerospace Corporation Work Order No. SC481918

1. Complied with 60 Hz Converter Modification in accordance with MRA Project No. MA-06-2016-0061 under

Gulfstream MRA Configuration List GDL300000989, Rev. C.

o Reference FAA Form 8100-11 dated 09/04/2016 to substantiate Configuration List GDL300000989, Rev.
C. S ' )

e This modification has no impact on the ICA.

o Reference Gulfstream Document No. GCD000003156, Rev D for the Ground Test Plan — Sim Operation
Dual 60 Hz.

¢ Reference Gulfstream Document No. CE62802F A010, Rev. NC for the Flammability Assessment for 60
Hz Converter Modification.

2. Replaced existing Refrigerator/Freezer Unit in the forward galley with new P/N DRF-1000-207 in accordance
with Gulfstream Major Configuration List No. GDL300001261, Rev. A, and Custom Engineering Drawing
Nos. GCE640000007, Rev. NC, CEE640000013, Rev.NC, GCE654000120, Rev. NC, and GCE746000012,
Rev. NC.

e Reference FAA Form 8100-9 dated 09/26/201 7 to substantiate the data on Major Conﬁguratlon LlSt No.
GDL300001261 Rev. A.

e Reference FAA Form 8100-9 dated 09/23/2017 to substantiate Gulfstream Custom Engineering Drawing
No. GCE640000007, Rev. NC. - RFU Compartment Fan.

e Reference FAA Form 8100-9 dated 09/22/2017 to substantiate Gulfstream Custom Engineering Drawing
No. CEE640000013, Rev. NC. — RFU Mod.

o Reference FAA Form 8100-9 dated 09/22/2017 to substantlate Gulfstream Custom Engineering Drawmg
No. GCE654000120, Rev. NC. — Electrical Assy. Mod — Galley Annex. 1

¢ Reference FAA Form 8100-9 dated 09/22/2017 to substantlate Gulfstream Custom Engmeermg Drawing
No. GCE746000012, Rev. NC. — Electrical Assy. Mod — RFU Part Replacement.

s Reference Electrical Load Supplement No- GDC00003458 Rev. NC for details of electrical loads from
modifications accomplished under this work order with FAA Form 8110-9 dated 09/22/2017 to
substantiate.

e Reference Gulfstream Document No. GCD00000271 9, Rev. C for the Ground Test Plan w1th FAA Form
8100-9 dated 09/22/2017 to substantiate.

e Reference Gulfstream Document No. GCD000005342, Rev. NC for the Flammability Assessment for this
modification with 8100-9 dated 09/25/2017 to substantiate.

3. Updated the Equipment List section of the Weight and Balance Manual.

4. Aircraftl was eléctronically weighed. The new Weight and Balance data has been inserted into the aircraft
Weight and Balance Manual. :
' End

[[] Additional Sheets Are Attached

FAA Form 337 (10-06)

EQF 100 — (CG) 04/16



| UNTED STATES OF AERICA
, QEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION-FEDERAL AVIATION ADMINISTRATION

STANDARD AIRWORTHINESS CERTIFICATE

- NATIONALITY AND 2 MANUFACTURER AND MODEL 3 ARCRAFTSERIAL | 4 CATEGORY
REGISTRATIONMARKS |~ Gfstream Aerospace NUMBER

N380SE Comoration GVI (G630} h088 Transpor

5 AUTHORITY AND BASIS FOR ISSUANCE
Thsawortiess cerfiat 5 ssued pursuant o 491.5.C. 47O and s hl s e e o |ssuance, lhe a0 wih
sued has b inspetad andfund onfom o he e e, o beinconcion for s pertion,and s been
show o e e requiemens of h appicable comprehenshveand et aiworingss cod o proided by Annx 1o e
Corenonon et Avi, et a5 hoed b,

Cuios.— Eyemplon o, 97616325560} & 257858 i Facing D
Exepion No. 5940, § 2. 147(e)1) rgh Landing Figd Elevaton
Exempton No, 10188, § 25.813(e) Acoustic & Forwarc Vestbule Do,
Exemption No. 10387 525 B1(a)3) Fuel Tank onion Prevention

6 TERMS AND CONDITIONS \
s soone sumendare, suspendad, evoked, o aerminaon at s ohevis esabishod by e FAA, s aiworines cotcae
s effeofie 2 ong a5 e manlenanee, revenafiv malnenaince, ang alleratons o prformed in acconancg with Pas 21,43, and
31 ot Fedeal Aviion Regulations, 5 aprepr, an he g st ihe Ui Stls

DATE OF ISSUANCE | FAA REPRESENTATIVE .,[hr DESIGNATION NUMBER
R04121/2014 20 0DA-51131-CE

Any ftraion,reprodueion,or it of s oerfcat: may e pishale by a e ot ewceeding $1 000 o imprionmentnlesceeing 3 years or bl
THIS CERTIFICATE MUST BE DISPLAYED N THE ARCRAFT IN ACCORDANCE WITH APPLICABLE FEDERAL AVIATION REGULATIONS

FAA Form 8100-2 (04-11) Sunersedas Previaus Edition






UNTED STATES OF AMERICA
i+ DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION-FEDERAL AVIATION ADMINISTRATION

STANDARD AIRWORTHINESS CERTIFICATE

T NATIONALITY AND NUFACTURER AND MODEL 3 ARCRAFT SERAL /CATEGORY
seciTraronaRks | Gulfstream Aerospace NUMBER

NGBOGA | CorporainGVIGES0) | 6088 | Transport

5 AUTHORITY AND BASIS FOR ISSUANGE
Thscnehine il i s pursuant b 49 ... 4704 and e e, s of e dlgefsuance e it which
ss0ed s Do et and ounc 1 confom 1o e e e erefor, o be i coniiEr sl operaion, nd hsbegn
show b meet e requremens of e anlcable comprehensive and dtal avotingeg ot  proided by Am 6 e
Conventin onnemaliona il Ao, Sxcep a5 nold e
Exceplons

—

4) and 25,785(b) Side Facing Divan
‘Exemption No. 940 §25.1447(c)(1) High Landing Fiel Elevation
Exemption No, 10488 §23.813(e) Acoustic & Forward Vestibule Door
Exemption Ne10387 §25.981(a)(3) Fuel Tank lonition Prevention

Exemption No, o1 §25.8

6 TERMS AND CONDITIONS |
Ul sooner sumenderedSusanded evoed, o fminaiondae i othewis estebished by he FAA, tis amoiness cerfal

s ftive s ong 7 mamenane, prevete manenanc, and aleralinsar pmeg 1 acurdane wlh Pas 2,43, and
01 fth Fdearvaion Regulaons, a apororal,an e oS registred D Unied St

E-

DKEOFISSUANE | FAAREFRESENTATIV - v T DESGATONNUNBER
AW teven Blasini %SQW ODA-S11131-CE

lalon, o, ot it of s s my e puihtle by ke 00 o mpsonment eaceeding 3 yers o o
FTHS GERTIFICATE MUST 8E DISPLAYED N THE ARCRAFT IN ACCORDANCE WITH APRLICABLE FEDERAL AVIATION REGULATIONS

Eah Earn 4007 (04-14) Sunercadae Praviane Fditian
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(ulfstream ELECTRONIC STATIONERY

A GENERAL DYNAMICS COMPANY

Oct 21, 2014

Re: Gulfstream G650 S/N 6088
To whom it may concern,

Gulfstream Aerospace is requesting a replacement Standard Airworthiness Certificate for
Gulfstream G650 serial number 6088. The reason for this request is a registration change from
N688GA to N380OSE. A copy of the signed FAA Form 8050-64 dated Oct 21, 2014 has been
provided.

Sincerely,

Com LMD

Carolyn White
Sr. Customer Program Manager
Gulfstream - Appleton

W 6365 Discovery Drive » Appleton, WI 54915 USA e Telephone (920) 735-7000 ¢ gulfstream.com
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FAA FORM 8130-6, APPLICATION FOR U.S. AIRWORTHINESS CERTIFICATE

Form Approved O.M.B. No. 2120-0018
Expiration Date 02/28/2013

m APPL

Federal Aviation CE
Administration

ICATION FOR

U, Deparment U.S. AIRWORTHINESS

RTIFICATE

INSTRUCTIONS - Print or type. Do not write in shaded areas; these are for FAA
use only. Submit original only to an authorized FAA Representative. If additional
space is required, use attachment. For special flight permits complete Sections
H, VI, and VI as applicable.

N688GA

1. REGISTRATION MARK 2. AIRCRAFT BUILDER'S NAME (Make)

Gulfstream Aerospace Corp

3. AIRCRAFT MODEL DESIGNATION | 4. YR. MFR. | FAA CODING
GVI (G650) 2014

6088

5. AIRCRAFT SERIAL NO. 6. ENGINE BUILDER'S NAME (Maks)

Rolls-Royce

7. ENGINE MODEL DESIGNATION
BR700-725A1-12

I. AIRCRAFT
DESCRIPTION

2

8, NUMBER OF ENGINES 9. PROPELLER BUILDER'S NAME (Make)

N/A

10. PROPELLER MODEL DESIGNATION 11. AIRCRAFT IS (Chock if applicablo)

N/A [ mPoRT

APPLICATION IS HEREBY MADE FOR: (Check applicable items)

Al1 v | STANDARD AIRWORTHINESS CERTLIFICATE (indicate catogory}

[ I NORMAL l I uTiuTY ] l ACROBATIC ]/] TRANSPORT [ ] COMMUTER ] ] BALLOON I I OTHER

B SPECIAL AIRWORTHINESS CERTIFICATE (Chack appropriate stems)

7 PRIMARY

9 LIGHT-SPORT (indicato Ctass)

[ Taipane | T PowerParachute | [ Weight-Shift-Control | [ Glider [ [ uighter than air

2 LIMITED

5 PROVISIONAL (indicate class)

CLASS |

CLASS I

to be conducted)

3 RESTRICTED (indicate operation(s)

AGRICULTURE AND PEST CONTROL

N

AERIAL SURVEY 3 AERIAL ADVERTISING

FOREST (wildife conservation) 5 PATROLLING 6 WEATHER CONTROL

OTHER (Specify)

to be conducted)

Il. CERTIFICATION REQUESTED

4 EXPERIMENTAL (indicate operation(s)

RESEARCH AND DEVELOPMENT 2 AMATEUR BUILT 3 EXHIBITION

AIR RACING

5 CREW TRAINING | & MARKET SURVEY

ola|l=a|ola|an]—~

TO SHOW COMPLIANCE WITH THE CFR 7 QOPERATING (Primary Category) KIT BUILT AIRCRAFT

OPERATING
LIGHT-SPORT

8A Existing aircraft without an airworthiness certificate & do not meet § 103.1

88 Operating Light-Sport Kit-built

aC Operating light-sport previously issued special light-sport category airworthiness
certificate under § 21,190

UNMANNED
AIRCRAFT

9A RESEARCH AND DEVELOPMENT | 9C | [ CREW TRAINING

9B MARKET SURVEY

SPECIAL FLIGHT PERMIT (indicate

FERRY FLIGHT FOR REPAIRS, ALTERATIONS, MAINTENANCE, OR STORAGE

EVACUATE FROM AREA OF IMPENDING DANGER

then

8 To to be
Sectlon Vi or Vii as applicable on reversa side)

OPERATION IN EXCESS OF MAXIMUM CERTIFICATED TAKE-OFF WEIGHT

alwln|=

DELIVERING OR EXPORTING I 5 ] I PRODUCTION FLIGHT TESTING

6 CUSTOMER DEMONSTRATION FLIGHTS

CI ] MULTIPLE AIRWORTHINESS CERTIFICATE (Chock ABOVE [¢

ion” and " " or “Limited" as applicable)

A. REGISTERED OWNER (As shown on certificate of aircraft registration)

IF DEALER, CHECK HERE—» / |

NAME

Gulfstream Aerospace Corporation

ADDRESS
500 Gulfstream Rd., Savannah, GA 31408-9643

8. AIRCRAFT CERTIFICATION BASIS (Check

blocks and Hems s indicated)

Y | Revsbn el T00015AT, Revision

AIRCRAFT SPECIFICATION OR TYPE CERTIFICATE DATA SHEET (Give No. and

4

AIRWORTHINESS DIRECTIVES (Check if alf applicabie ADs ara compliad with and give the number
V' [ of the tast AD SUPPLEMENT avallable in the biweekly serias as of the date of application)

2014-07-02

AIRCRAFT LISTING (Give paga number(s))
N/A

SUPPLEMENTAL TYPE CERTIFICATE (List number of sach STC incorporated)
N/A

C. AIRCRAFT OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE RECORDS

¥ | COMPLIANCE WITH

CHECK IF RECORDS IN TOTAL AIRFRAME HOURS
14 CFR section 91,417 5:21

EXPERIMENTAL ONLY (Entar hours flown since last certiticate issued

3 or renewed) N/A

ill. OWNER'S CERTIFICATION

airworthiness certificate requested.

D. CERTIFICATION - | hereby certify that | am the registered owner (or his agent) of the aircraft described above, that the aircraft is registered with the Federal Aviation Administration in
accordance with Title 49 of the United States Code 44101 gi seq. and applicable Federal Aviation Regulations, and that the aircraft has been inspected and is airworthy and eligible for the

DATE OF APPLICATION NAME AND TITLE (Print or type}

SIGRATURE
04/21/2014 Shawn E. Riner, Operations Manager Ill, G650 %\wbﬁb

A. THE AIRCRAFT DESCRIBED ABOVE HAS BEEN INSPECTED AND FOUND AIRWORTHY BY: (Complate the section only if 14 CFR part 21.183(d) applies)

2 Certificate No )

14 CFR part 121 CERTIFICATE HOLDER (Give

, 3 , l CERTIFICATED MECHANIC (Give Certificate No,) l

CERTIFICATED REPAIR STATION (Give Certiicats

6 Ne) GO2R813X

v

5

AGENCY

AIRCRAFT MANUFACTURER (Give name or firm)

V. INSPECTION
VERIFICATION

DATE TITLE

A,
SIG )
04/21/2014 Mitchell Guetterman, Quality Control Inspector 727 - (W

(Chock ALL applicable block tems A and 8)

THE CERTIFICATE REQUESTED

L

A lfind that the aircraft described in Section | or VIl meets requirements for [ 4 | / | AMENDMENT OR MODIFICATION OF CURRENT AIRWORTHINESS CERTIFICATE

was conducted by;

B. Inspection for a special flight permit under Section VI FAA INSPECTOR

FAA DESIGNEE

CERTIFICATE HOLDER UNDER 14 CFR part 65 | l 14 CFR part 121 OR 135 I l 14 CFR part 145

V. FAA REPRESENTATIVE
CERTIFICATION

DATE MIDO/FSDO FAA INSPECTOR'S SI

OFFICE SIGNATURE NQ-
04/21/2014| CE-42 4 %

SIGNATURE

IGNATURE or DESIGNEE'S FAA INSPECTOR'S CERTIFICATION FILE REYIEW
- )

FAA Form 8130-6 (4/11) All Previous Editions Superseded

% : i S Lo it Sed
Steven Blasini, ODA-511131-CE %/fj/ﬁﬂﬁﬂﬂ 7Cs7 1D o
/7

Electronic Format -PDF

Page 10of 2
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A. MANUFACTURER

NAME ADDRESS

B. PRODUCTION BASIS (Check applicable item)

PRODUCTION CERTIFICATE (Give production certificate number)

TYPE CERTIFICATE

VI. PRODUCTION
FLIGHT TESTING

OTHER:
C. GIVE QUANTITY OF CERTIFICATES REQUIRED FCR OPERATING NEEDS
DATE OF APPLICATION NAME AND TITLE (Print or type) SIGNATURE

A. DESCRIPTION OF AIRCRAFT

REGISTERED OWNER ADDRESS

BUILDER (Make) MODEL

SERIAL NUMBER REGISTRATION MARK

B. DESCRIPTION OF FLIGHT CUSTOMER DEMONSTRATION FUIGHTS 13 (Check if applicable)
FROM TO

VIA DEPARTURE DATE DURATION

C. CREW REQUIRED TO OPERATE THE AIRCRAFT AND ITS EQUIPMENT

[ Jewor | [ copror | | FuGHTENGINEER | | OTHER (Specify)

D. THE AIRCRAFT DOES NOT MEET THE APPLICABLE AIRWORTHINESS REQUIREMENTS AS FOLLOWS:

E. THE FOLLOWING RESTRICTIONS ARE CONSIDERED NECESSARY FOR SAFE OPERATION: (Use attachment if necessary)

VIl. SPECIAL FLIGHT PERMIT PURPOSES OTHER THAN PRODUCTION FLIGHT TEST

F. CERTIFICATION - | hereby certify that | am the registered owner (or his agent) of the aircraft described above; that the aircraft is registered with the Federal Aviation
Administration in accordance with Title 49 of the United States Code 44101 et seq. and applicable Federal Aviation Regulations; and that the aircraft has been inspected and is
safa for the flight described.

DATE NAME AND TITLE (Print or type) SIGNATURE
v A. Operating Limitations and Markings in Compliance With 14 CFR Section 91.9, G. Statement of Conform.ity‘; FAA Form 8130-9 (Attach when required)
As Applicable - ——
2 - - H. Foreign Airworthiness Centification for Import Aircraft

(Attach when required)

B. Current Operating Limitations Attached

x

.

1. Previous Airworthiness Certificate Jssued in Accordance With

C. Data, Drawings, Photographs, etc. (Aftach when required}
1a CFR Section 21.183(a) CAR,. i (Original attached)

use only)
~

¥ | D. Current Weight and Balance Information Available in Aircraft

J. Current Airworthiness Certificate Issued in Accordance With
14 CFR Section  21.183(d) per 14 CFR § 183.49 (Copy attached)

VIII. AIRWORTHINESS

E. Major Repair and Alteration, FAA Form 337 (Attach when required) v

DOCUMENTATION (FAA/DESIGNEE

K. Light-Sport Aircraft Statement of Compliance, FAA Form 8130-15 (Aftach

v | F This inspection Recorded in Ajrcraft Records when required)

FAA Form 8130-6 (4/11) All Previous Editions Superseded Electronic Format -PDF Page 2 of 2




FAA FORM 8130-6, APPLICATION FOR U.S. AIRWORTHINESS CERTIFICATE

Form Approved O.M.B. No. 2120-0018
Expiration Date 02/28/2013

>

U.S. Department
of Transportation
Federal Aviation
Administration

APPLICATION FOR

U.S. AIRWORTHINESS

CERTIFICATE

INSTRUCTIONS - Print or type. Do not write in shaded areas; these are for FAA
use only. Submit original only to an authorized FAA Representative. If additional
space is required, use attachment. For special flight permits complete Sections
i, Vi, and VI as applicable.

. AIRCRAFT

DESCRIPTION

1. REGISTRATION MARK

NE688GA

2. AIRCRAFT BUILDER'S NAME (Maks)
Gulfstream Aerospace Corp

3. AIRCRAFT MODEL DESIGNATION

GVi

4.YR.MFR.
2014

FAA CODING

5. AIRCRAFT SERIAL NO.

6088

6. ENGINE BUILDER'S NAME (Make)
Rolls-Royce

7. ENGINE MODEL DESIGNATION
BR700-725A1-12

8. NUMBER OF ENGINES

2

9. PROPELLER BUILDER'S NAME (Maks)
N/A

10. PROPELLER MODEL DESIGNATION

N/A

11, AIRCRAFT IS (Check if applicable}
| wPoRT

{l. CERTIFICATION REQUESTED

APPLICATION IS HEREBY MADE FOR: (Check applicable items)

Al1 | v

STANDARD AIRWORTHINESS CERTIFICATE (indicate category)

B

[ oy l | acromaric | ¢/ | TranspoRT I ]couuu‘rsn | | eacon

[ Jomer

8 SPECIAL AIRWORTHINESS CERTIFICATE (Check appropriats items)

PRIMARY

LIGHT-SPORT (indicate Ciass)

[ Taimiane |

| Power-Parachute |

| weight-Shift-Controt | ] Glicer |

[ Lighter than Air

LIMITED

» [N~

PROVISIONAL (indicate class)

CLASS |

CLASS I}

3 RESTRICTED (indicate operation(s)
to be conducted)

AGRICULTURE AND PEST CONTROL 2

AERIAL SURVEY

w

AERIAL ADVERTISING

FOREST (wildiife conservation) 5

PATROLLING 8 WEATHER CONTROL

OTHER (Specity)

4 EXPERIMENTAL (indicate operation(s)
to be conducted)

RESEARCH AND DEVELOPMENT 2

AMATEUR BUILT 3 EXHIBITION

AIR RACING

§

CREWTRAINING |8 MARKET SURVEY

o|la|=]|ola]l=]v]|-

TO SHOW COMPLIANCE WITH THE CFR 7

OPERATING (Primary Category) KIT BUILT AIRCRAFT

8 OPERATING
LIGHT-SPORT

B8A

Existing aircraft wi

thout an airworthiness certificate & do not meet § 103.1

88

Operating Light-Sport Kit-built

8C

certificate under §

Operating light-sport previously issued special light-sport category airworthiness

21.190

UNMANNED
AIRCRAFT

9A

RESEARCH AND

DEVELOPMENT | oC | [ CREWTRAINING

9B

MARKET SURVEY

SPECIAL FLIGHT PERMIT (Indicate

FERRY FLIGHT FOR REPAIRS, ALTERATIONS, MAINTENANCE, OR STORAGE

EVACUATE FROM AREA OF IMPENDING DANGER

to be

P , then
Section Vi or Vil as applicable on reverse side)

BiW|IN]| -

OPERATION IN EXCESS OF MAXIMUM CERTIFICATED TAKE-OFF WEIGHT

DELIVERING OR EXPORTING

[s]

I PRODUCTION FLIGHT TESTING

] CUSTOMER DEMONSTRATION FLIGHTS

cl s

MULTIPLE AIRWORTHINESS CERTIFICATE (Chack ABOVE “Restricted Op

jon” and *

or *Limited” as applicable}

tll. OWNER’S CERTIFICATION

A. REGISTERED OWNER (As shown on certificate of aircraft registration)

IF DEALER, CHECK HERE— ¢ |

NAME

Gulfstream Aerospace Corporation

ADDRESS
500 Gulfstream Rd., Savannah, GA 31408-9643

B. AIRCRAFT CERTIFICATION BASIS (Chack appii

blocks and complete items as i

AIR_QRAFT SPECIFICATION OR TYPE CERTIFICATE DATA SHEET (Giva No. and
v | RevisonNe) TOO015AT, Revision 4

v

AIRWORTHINESS DIRECTIVES (Check if all applicable ADs are complied with and give the number
of tha last AD SUPPLEMENT available in the biweekly series as of the date of application)

2014-07-02

N/A

AIRCRAFT LISTING (Give page number(s)}

SUPPLEMENTAL TYPE CERTIFICATE (List number of each STC incorporated)

N/A

C. AIRCRAFT OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE RECORDS

CHECK {F RECORDS IN

¥ | COMPLIANCE WITH

14 CFR section 91.417

TOTAL AIRFRAME HOURS
5:21

3

EXPERIMENTAL ONLY (Enter hours flown since last certificate issued

or renewed) N / A

D. CERTIFICATION - | hereby certify that | am the registered owner (or his agent) of the aircraft described above, that the ai

reraft is registered with the Federal Aviation Administration in

accordance with Title 49 of the United States Code 44101 et seq. and applicable Federal Aviation Regulations, and that the aircraft has been inspected and is airworthy and eligible for the
airworthiness certificate requested.

DATE OF APPLICATION

04/21/2014

NAME AND TITLE (Print or type)

Shawn E. Riner, Operations Manager Ill, G650

AN

V. INSPECTION
AGENCY
VERIFICATION

A. THE AIRCRAFT DESCRIBED ABOVE HAS BEEN INSPECTED AND FOUND AIRWORTHY BY: (Compfete the section only if 14 CFR part 21.183(d) applies)

2 Certificate No.)

14 CFR part 121 CERTIFICATE HOLDER (Give

| a | I CERTIFICATED MECHANIC (Give Cartificate No.) |

6 CERTIFICATED REPAIR STATION (Give Certificate
Neo.)

5 AIRCRAFT MANUFACTURER (Give name or firm)

DATE

TITLE

SIGNATURE

V. FAA REPRESENTATIVE
CERTIFICATION

(Check ALL applicable biock items A and B)

A. 1 find that the aircraft described in Section | or VIl meets requirements for 4

v | THE CERTIFICATE REQUESTED

AMENDMENT OR MODIFICATION OF CURRENT AIRWORTHINESS CERTIFICATE

B. Inspection for a special flight permit under Section Vil

was conducted by:

FAA INSPECTOR

FAA DESIGNEE

CERTIFICATE HOLDER UNDER

14 CFR par 65

| I14CFRpar1121OR135 l IMCFRpanMS

DATE

04/21/2014

MIDO/FSDO
OFFICE

CE-42

FAA INSPECTOR'S SIGNATURE or DESIGNEE'S

SIGNATURE AND NO.

Steven Blasini,

Y

ODA-511131-CE

FAA INSPECTOR'
SIGNATURE

IFICATION FILE BEVIEW

ES a&{/"/jc\*z/
5 S, M/E[\,d JCotr s O34

FAA Form 8130-6 (4/11) Alf Previous Editions Superseded

Electronic Format -PDF
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A. MANUFACTURER

NAME ADDRESS

B. PRODUCTION BASIS (Check applicable item)

PRODUCTION CERTIFICATE (Give production certificate number}

V1. PRODUCTION
FLIGHT TESTING

TYPE CERTIFICATE
OTHER:
C. GIVE QUANTITY OF CERTIFICATES REQUIRED FOR OPERATING NEEDS
DATE OF APPLICATION NAME AND TITLE (Print or type) SIGNATURE

A. DESCRIPTION OF AIRCRAFT

REGISTERED OWNER ADDRESS

BUILDER (Make) MODEL

SERIAL NUMBER REGISTRATION MARK

B. DESCRIPTION OF FLIGHT CUSTOMER DEMONSTRATION FLIGHTS ] (Check if applicable)
FROM TO

VIA DEPARTURE DATE : DURATION

C. CREW REQUIRED TO OPERATE THE AIRCRAFT AND ITS EQUIPMENT

| POt ] | co-piLOT ] | FLIGHT ENGINEER | | OTHER (Specity)

D. THE AIRCRAFT DOES NOT MEET THE APPLICABLE AIRWORTHINESS REQUIREMENTS AS FOLLOWS:

E. THE FOLLOWING RESTRICTIONS ARE CONSIDERED NECESSARY FOR SAFE OPERATION: (Use attachment if necessary)

VIl. SPECIAL FLIGHT PERMIT PURPOSES OTHER THAN PRODUCTION FLIGHT TEST

F. CERTIFICATION - | hereby certify that | am the registered owner (or his agent) of the aircraft described above; that the aircraft is registered with the Federal Aviation
Administration in accordance with Title 49 of the United States Code 44101 et seq. and applicable Federal Aviation Regulations; and that the aircraft has been inspected and is

safe for the flight described.
DATE NAME AND TITLE (Print or type) SIGNATURE
v A. Operating Limitations and Markings in Compliance With 14 CFR Section 91.9, G. Statement of Conformity, FAA Farm 8130-8 (Attach when required)
As Applicable

H. Foreign Airworthiness Caertification for Import Aircraft

8. Current Operating Limitations Attached {Attach when required)

I. Previous Airworthiness Certificate Issued in Accordance With
14 CFR Section CAR {Original attached)

C. Data, Drawings, Photographs, etc. (Attach when required)

use only)

v | D. Current Weight and Balance Information Available in Aircraft

J. Current Airworthiness Certificate Issued in Accordance With

E. Major Repair and Alteration, FAA Form 337 (Attach when required)
for=ep f reaured) Y | 14crRSecion _21.183(a) per 14 CFR§ 18349 copy atiacheq)

ViIl. AIRWORTHINESS
DOCUMENTATION (FAA/DESIGNEE

K. Light-Sport Aircraft Statement of Compliance, FAA Form 8130-15 (Attach

F. This inspection Recorded in Aircraft Records when required)

FAA Form 8130-6 (4/11) All Previous Editions Superseded Electronic Format —PDF Page 2 of 2




UNTED STATES OF ANERICA
DEPARTMENT QF TRANSPORTATION-FEDERAL AVIATION ADMINISTRATION

STANDARD AIRWORTHINESS CERTIFICATE

| NATOWAUTYAND | 2 MANUFACTURER AND MODEL ) ARCRAFT SERAL | 4 CATEGORY
peoisRaTonwaRrs | Gulfstream Aerospace NUVBER
N638GA Corporation GVI 6088 Transport

5 AUTHORITY AND BASIS FOR ISSUANCE

This aiworinesscofial i isued pursuant 49 .G, § 4704 and et e, 6 of e dal ofssuance e et o whih
o N b ngpeced and ound o conlom o ety e e, L b n conion frsleeperaion, and hsbeen

shown I mest e requirements of e appcelecomorehensie and detaled aworiness code s provide by A § o e
* Conventinon Ilmatonal Gl Avaion,excl 25l i, |

Eicepos. |
Exemption No, 9761 §25,562(a) and 25,785(b) Side Facing Divan
Exemptton No. 9940 §25.1447(c)1) High Lauding Field Elevation
Exemption No. 10188 §25.813(e) Acoustic & Forward Vestibule Door
Exemption No. 10387 §25.981(s)3) Fuel Tank Ignition Prevention

5 TERMSANDCONDTIONS ¢
Uess soonr sumendere, suspended, evoked, o aterminalondale i ofrwis etaished by e FAR, s aiworthingss cetfal
5 v 85 ong a5 b maiianance, prveniaive mienance, and aliealions a1 peormed nacoordance wih Pt 21, 4
31 ofthe Fderal Ao Requalns 5 appropile, and e el regseredn e Une St

DATE OF ISSUANCE | FAAREPRESENTATIVE DESIGNATION NUVBER
041212014 | Steven Blasini \SWW ODA-S11131-CE

Any aftraon, teproduehion, or i of s cefcale maybe punihabeby & fne ol xceedig§ orlmpr|sonmenlnotexceed|ng3years orbol,
THIS CERTIFICATE MUST BE DISPLAYED IN THE ARCRAFT N ACCORDANCE WITH APLICABLE FEDERAL AVIATION REGULATIONS

- FAA Fam 84007 (04.11) Sunarsades Previous Edilion






UNTED STATESOF AERICA
DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION-FEDERAL AVIATION ADMNGTRATION

STANDARD AIRWORTHINESS CERTIFICATE

1 NATIONALITY AND MFACTIRERANDHODEL * - |3, ARGRAFTSER. | 4. CATEGORY
REGISTRATION HARKS ulfstream Aerospace NUMBER

NGBBGA Corporatmn GVT (G650) T:f i | Trnspor

6 “;G DA D.lt
aDasthha b0 psuance eduatoi
i 'qu onforsae nparauon whah
soudeasprowded byAnnetholhe
Aonvenhon oo A, st s, (1 QR @ \T 4 “\‘
Exceplins f; ’*“A Al j i RN g

| Exemptwn Nogh6L§ 556 i 5785(b) S!de+Fac|ug Dwan

9 AUTHORITY AND BASIS FOR ISSUANCE/ e
Tsarories e s pursuanltoA DSC gAlAan ce[T

DT‘D}?' ’. tt _A)*"'

§ TERMSANDCONDITIONS "' fﬁ‘ '\ “\ \ Tg | A I ,“‘m th
Uss sooner sumendered Sispends D revoTed‘uralerrmna e i) ; GDTBIWISB eslabhsh d ythe FAA s anvotiness e
5 fefve a5 ng as nilrae preventahve mamtenancevand allerahons arapaffnnne i acmrdance wlth Pats 21, 43, and
01 of e Federl Aviaon Regulafions ai'ipuluuudw. F et regmlered ale S /7

WEGFESONGE | FRREPESBNANEY By [ 7 7% | DESGUTDNAGE -
AWL204 | Steven Blasinis UM E&AW ODASHIICE

wh M, Aeen W

Aoy e, reprciclin o missa o s ceAﬁcal&mayAapunshéD?hT’A‘AD_g _@pﬁaeﬂﬁiﬁﬁf,ﬂﬁﬂ o prsonmentnolexoding 3 years o b
THIS CERTFICATE HUST BE DSPLAYED I THE ARCRAFT N ACCORDANCE WITH APPLICALE FEDERAL AVATION REGULATONS. _

FAA Fom 8100-2 (0411) Supersedes Previous Edtio
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| UNTED STATES O AVERICA
DEPARTMENT QF TRANSPORTATION-FEDERAL AVIATION ADMINISTRATION

STANDARD AIRWORTHINESS CERTIFICATE

| NATONALITYAND | 2 ANUFACTURER ANDNODEL 3At SERL /ATEGORY
seosTaTonaRes | Gulfstream Aerospace
N683GA Corporation GV 0 8 / Transport

9 AUTHORITY AND BAGIS FOR ISSUANCE, Qﬂb
This aivortingss carieal s ssued ursuaan BUSEA4 Gone0ls3uance, heairraft o which
s hesbeennsectd and und o confom b e yp ecem W sl apron, b e
Show o mee e equiements of g applced lecom 0 sco Med b Annex I he
Convention on inlemational il Avlon,eep tas

A
Exoeplons.

. a)a acmg Divan
144 c) Id Elevation

) A Fomard Vestibule Door
"l Tank Ignition Prevention

uI

6 TERMS AND CONDITIONS

Unless soone sumendsse suspn i e nrate@g dele otheis stbishe by e FAR, i aworthness ol

5 v a5 g e mlnenance, peventaive minanance, and aleralos 1 peromed maccnrdancewnth Pats 21,43 nd
01 of the el Ao Reguladons, as appropies, and e itras eglered in e Unfed e

=

DNTEOF SSACE | FAAREPRESENTHTHE S DESIGHATION NUNBER
2014 | Steven Blasini' %%ﬂ ODA-S11131-CE

Any aleraon, reproducion, ormisse of i il be pumshatl by  in o enceed |n or mpnsanment ot eoeading  ears o b,
THIS CERTIFICATE MUST BE DISPLAYED IN THE AIRCRAFT N ACCORDANC E WITH APPLICABLE FEDERAL AVATION REGULATIONS,

FAA Form 81002 (04-11) Sunersedes Pravious Edition
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